

## Canton of Tanwayour

Minutes for 13 March 2002

Minutes were retrieved from <https://web.archive.org/web/20031021083825/http://tanwayour.calafia.org/Mar2002.html> on 6 August 2015. Minutes are recorded as retrieved. No corrections or changes have been made.

Canton of Tanwayour  
Minutes of the Meeting

Meeting held March 13, 2002 at Lady Moira MacPherson's house. Meeting started at 7:37 PM

Present were: THLady Agatha of Tintagel, THLady Gillian of Lynnhaven, Lady Maggie, Lady Moira MacPherson, Lord Klaus, Lord Alastar de Coursayre, Lady Muirghein Morrison and Eblenn Zingen Meic An Ucaire.

Arts and Sciences Next meeting will be held on 04/24/02 at 7:30 at Lord Alastar and Lady Muirghein's house, 1418 Helix Street, San Diego, CA 91977. We will be doing recipe research for the upcoming tournament.

Exchequer - We have money. The bank statement is due in at the end of the month. Our end of the year report was turned in on time. We have +\$1,940.28 over last year. September war money from volunteer hours was \$3,332.17. The year-end figures were turned in prior to the due date of 12/31/01. We have paid out \$200.00 in funds for the upcoming event. A reminder was given to the event Autocrat that a responsible person would be needed to pick up the money at the tournament.

Marshallate - No events, no report.

Herald - Not present. No report

Seneschal - We will be having a polling of the populace at next month's meeting, to replace exiting officers. We currently have three listed deputies. Eblenn is deputy Canton Herald, Lord Daveed of Grenada is deputy Exchequer, and Lord Alastar de Coursayre is deputy Seneschal. We should expect their Excellencies at the next meeting, which will be held on April 10, 2002 at 7:30 at House DeSteele.

Event Report - Everything going well. Planning still in progress. We still need someone to do gate. We will ask Sean Thorvalddsen and Lady Jana if they will be willing to pick up Talanque and bring him to the event. In return for this we will comp them for their feast tickets. Lady Moira will call for the porta-potty. It was discussed to have a sink with the porta-potty as there are no hand-washing facilities on site. We have added smoked chicken to the menu to round out

the meats. Salads and vegetarian dishes are also being discussed. The web-site is up for this event also.

#### New Business

Talanque is doing better. He still wants books on tape, no preference as to subject. He still wants visitors. He is able to get out of bed and motor around with assistance. More people need to go see him to give him something to do. He can eat anything he wants.

No further new business was presented so meeting adjourned at 8:19 PM.

Respectfully submitted 03/19/02  
Lady Muirghein Morrison